## ISLAND LAKE PARENT COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY APRIL 10TH, 2018

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Kim Soper (CHAIR), Brenda Kinsella (VICE CHAIR/SECRETARY), Sean Singh (PRINCIPAL), Janice Dampier (VICE PRINCIPAL), Dayna Osborne, Cherie Mcleod, Rob Brown, Erin Kipps, and Anna-Michelle Smith.

**BABYSITTER:** Josh Soper

**START TIME:** 7:05pm

WELCOME: Kim welcomes everyone to the second last meeting of the school year.

APPROVAL OF MARCH MINUTES: Kim Soper motioned, second by Brenda Kinsella.

**APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT FOR MARCH:** Motion to approve by Rob Brown, all in favour.

## **ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT TO SCHOOL COUNCIL:**

- 1. Staffing at ILPS
  - We are in the midst of the staffing process in the UGDSB. As was noted in the April School Newsletter, we have received our school organization and will be working through the process to determine staffing at ILPS.
  - As a result of our growth, no staff have been declared excess to school.
- 2. Events and Information Items:
  - Please continue to check the School Website Calendar for current and upcoming activities - there is LOTS going on!!!
  - Thursday April 12, Team Jersey Day in support of Humboldt Broncos
  - Grade 8 Grad booked for Wed June 27 at ODSS
  - Empowerment Day is on May 3rd- all of our Gr 6, 7, and 8 students will be attending
  - EQAO for grades 3 and 6 will be administered during the last week of May and the first week of June
- 3. April 27 PD DAY- No school for students
  - Teachers will be at school involved in the School Self-Assessment survey, PD on Assessment and Evaluation and School Improvement Planning.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- A. Outdoor Classroom- Phase 2 Update: We have received approval to get quotes for the next stage.
- B. Carnation Sales Update: Flowers for Furballs has been extended to April 22, Parsons is our florist. Kim will come into the school to check on the Character Crew to make sure they are getting the message out to the kids.
- C. Movie Night: Will not be held April 13, will be held May 11.
- D. Popcorn Day: It was discussed to let Grade 8 students sell the popcorn to make money for their grad. Kim will discuss with the Grade 8 teachers.

## **E. OPEN DISCUSSION:**

- High Ropes: Some kindie parents were concerned that their kids weren't able to do
  anything except the obstacle course. The board changed their mind this year without
  letting anyone know. Feedback from the kindie parents will be addressed and discussed
  for next year.
- Pizza Party and Principal for a Day: Still has not happened, Sean will follow up.
- Bike Roadeo: At ILPS on May 17th. Our qualified bikers will participate at the Alder Bike Roadeo on May 26th.
- Orlando Bowen: Will be coming to UGDSB to do a presentation to parents. They would like to have parents come and hear him speak. More info to follow.
- Pooling of Water by Outdoor Classroom: There is a drainage problem that Sean is aware of. Hopefully after the frost thaws, it will solve the problem.

ADJOURNED: Motioned to Adjourn by Dayna, second by Erin

**NEXT MEETING DATE:** May 8th at 7:00pm.

~Brenda Kinsella~